Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:59 PM

To: 'news@syracusesun.com’

Subject: TIP: FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint vs Onondaga

County's 7 state legislators -- 5 seeking re-election -- which Onondaga County D.A.
Fitzpatrick is “sitting on”

Attachments: onondaga-6-29-20-complaint-fitzpatrick.pdf; onondaga-signature-6-29-20.pdf;
onondaga-7-31-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: SYRACUSE SUN

| have just learned about Metric Media —and commend you on providing “objective, data-driven information without

political bias” that is 100% original reporting”.

Below, with the above-attached, is the FULLY-DOCUMENTED, time-sensitive election story | furnished other Onondaga
County “local journalism” more than a month ago — which, without explanation, they have not reported. Will you?

| am available to assist you in breaking this MAJOR news story —and invite you to call me, no matter how early or late —

and over the weekend -- with your questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

A S S . S P S S, s e, denly e S S S SN S . Wk iy . v e G N U . R A N D R N

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:51 AM

To: 'timkennedy@syracuse.com' <timkennedy@syracuse.com>; 'mmorelli@syracuse.com' <mmorelli@syracuse.com>;
'imurray@syracuse.com' <jmurray@syracuse.com>; 'jmcmahon@syracuse.com’ <jmcmahon@syracuse.com>;
'mweiner@syracuse.com' <mweiner@syracuse.com>; 'plohmann@syracuse.com’ <plohmann@syracuse.com>;
'cbaker@syracuse.com' <cbaker@syracuse.com>; 'shouse@syracuse.com' <shouse@syracuse.com>;
'citynews@syracuse.com' <citynews@syracuse.com>; 'features@syracuse.com’' <features@syracuse.com>;
'oublisher@syracusenewtimes.com' <publisher@syracusenewtimes.com>; 'bdelapp@syracusenewtimes.com’
<bdelapp@syracusenewtimes.com>; ‘editorial @syracusenewtimes.com’ <editorial@syracusenewtimes.com>;
'lukeparsnow@gmail.com' <lukeparsnow@gmail.com>; 'editor@baldwinsvillemessenger.com’
<editor@baldwinsvillemessenger.com>; 'editor @eaglebulletin.com’' <editor@eaglebulletin.com>; ‘editor@eagle-
observer.com' <editor@eagle-observer.com>; 'editor@eaglestarreview.com' <editor@eaglestarreview.com>;
‘editor@skaneatelespress.com' <editor@skaneatelespress.com>; 'dtyler@eaglenewsonline.com’
<dtyler@eaglenewsonline.com>; 'jwing@eaglenewsonline.com’ <jwing@eaglenewsonline.com>;
'igabak@eaglenewsonline.com' <jgabak@eaglenewsonline.com>; 'acasey@eaglenewsonline.com'’
<acasey@eaglenewsonline.com>

Cc: 'BarclaW@nyassembly.gov' <BarclaW@nyassembly.gov>; 'may@nysenate.gov' <may@nysenate.gov>;
'FinchG@nyassembly.gov' <FinchG@nyassembly.gov>; 'StirpeA@nyassembly.gov' <StirpeA@ nyassembly.gov>;
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